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INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 15-021

pear I

Thank you for your information request, received on 27 March 2015. You asked us to
provide the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):

1. Documentation showing the original plans as agreed by the ODA planning committee for
the restoration of East Marsh post the Olympics

2. Documentation showing the modification of those plans by the ODA, OPLC or the LLDC,
as agreed in subsequent planning permissions for the restoration of East Marsh.

3. Documentation showing what consideration was given at each stage by the ODA, OPLC
or LLDC, in drawing up these plans and making modifications to the land, to East Marsh's
common land status.

4. Documentation from Hackney Council concerning representations made by the Borough
to the ODA, OPLC or LLDC and the respective planning committees regarding the common
land status of East Marsh and how this should be taken into account when consideration
was being given to the restoration of East Marsh.

| have provided our response below following your order:

Item 1: Documentation showing the original plans as agreed by the ODA planning
committee for the restoration of East Marsh post the Olympics

The original planning application covering the temporary use of East Marsh recreation
ground as a car park was 10-90257-FULODA. This application along with the
accompanying plans and decision notice are available to view online via the planning
register — please click on this hyperlink - 10/90257/FULODA

The original Officers report is attached as Annex A.
The planning application covering the cycle path and landscape bounding the reinstated

football pitches was 09-90410-FUMODA. This application is available to view online via the
planning register — please click on this hyperlink - 09-90410-FUMODA.
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The Officers report is attached as Annex B.

The original full planning permission for the Olympic and Legacy Facilities development
granted consent for earthworks in association with the reconfiguration of levels and the
laying out to provide playing fields and public open space at East Marsh (planning delivery
zone 15). This application is available to view online via the planning register — please click
on this hyperlink — 07-90010-OUMODA, however the officers report is not currently available
online and is too large to email. Please let me know if you would like me send you a copy on
CD.

Variations to this original planning application were made in subsequent applications; the
one referencing East Marsh is 11-90313-VARODA. Again this application is available to
view online via the planning register — please click on this hyperlink - 11-90313-VARODA.
The officers report is not currently available online but can be included in the CD and sent to
you.

Item 2: Documentation showing the modification of those plans by the ODA, OPLC or the
LLDC, as agreed in subsequent planning permissions for the restoration of East Marsh.
and

Item 3: Documentation showing what consideration was given at each stage by the ODA,
OPLC or LLDC, in drawing up these plans and making modifications to the land, to East
Marsh's common land status.

From October 2012, the planning function of the Olympic Delivery Authority (ODA)
transferred to the Legacy Corporation, however the ODA'’s planning area was reduced and
where appropriate transferred to the local boroughs. See our website for a map of the
Legacy Corporation planning area.

From October 2012, planning authority responsibility for the East Marsh area transferred to
the London Borough of Hackney (Hackney Council). All planning applications submitted to
Hackney Council in relation to planning applications relating to the East Marsh area should
be available on the Hackney Council planning register:
http://planning.hackney.gov.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/generalsearch.aspx.

Only the ODA planning function and planning records transferred to the Legacy Corporation.
On the closure of the ODA in December 2014, the non-planning authority documentation
was transferred to the Department for Culture, Media & Sport.

Item 4: Documentation from Hackney Council concerning representations made by the
Borough to the ODA, OPLC or LLDC and the respective planning committees regarding the
common land status of East Marsh and how this should be taken into account when
consideration was being given to the restoration of East Marsh.

The Officers Report mentioned in Item 1 and attached in Annex A notes that there was no
response received from LBH in relation to this planning application. After the transfer of
planning responsibilities to Hackney Council, representations would be made to Hackney
Council as the planning authority.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10



1 Stratford Place
Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial decision will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





